

NOTICE OF MEETING

CABINET MEMBER FOR TRAFFIC & TRANSPORTATION

MONDAY, 28 JUNE 2021 AT 3.30 PM

COUNCIL CHAMBER - THE GUILDHALL

Telephone enquiries to Anna Martyn Tel 023 9283 4870 Email: anna.martyn@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

Please note the public health requirements for attendees at the bottom of the agenda.

CABINET MEMBER FOR TRAFFIC & TRANSPORTATION

Councillor Lynne Stagg (Liberal Democrat)

Group Spokespersons

Councillor Simon Bosher, Conservative Councillor Graham Heaney, Labour

(NB This Agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting.)

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is going to be taken. The request should be made in writing to the contact officer (above) by 12 noon of the working day before the meeting, and must include the purpose of the deputation (for example, for or against the recommendations). Email requests are accepted.

AGENDA

Meeting information: Risk Assessment for Council Chamber

This has been published on the meeting page on the website.

- 1 Apologies
- 2 Declarations of Members' Interests
- 3 TRO 31/2021 Proposed amendments to taxi ranks (Albert Road) (Pages 13 40)

Purpose

To consider the public response to the proposed change to the combined tarrank and limited waiting provision outside the Kings Theatre in Albert Road Southsea.

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member approves:

- 1. That the combined part-time taxi and limited waiting provisio (located outside the Kings Theatre in Albert Road, Southsea) i converted to a 24-hour taxi rank as proposed under TRO 31/2021;
- 2. It is noted that the remainder of TRO 31/2021 has been brought ir operation under TRO 31A/2021, on 27 April 2021, due to no objectio being received to those proposals.
- TRO 30/2021 Proposed RPZ amendments (Bramshott Road and Marine Court) (Pages 41 58)

Purpose

To consider the public response to the proposed changes to permit parking i Bramshott Road and Marine Court.

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member approves:

- 1. That the ME permit holders bay in Bramshott Road remain unchanged, meaning the proposal to include 3 hours' free parkin under TRO 30/2021 is not implemented;
- 2. That the parking bays within the north-eastern part of Marine Couremain unrestricted, meaning the proposal to include them in the adjacent MG parking zone under TRO 30/2021 is not implemented;
- 3. It is noted that the remainder of TRO 30/2021 has been brought int operation under TRO 30A/2021, on 22 April 2021, due to no objection being received to those proposals (Highland Road, Winter Road).
- 5 Capability Fund update (Pages 59 62)

Purpose

To detail the initiatives that Portsmouth City Council have included in their bid for the DfT's Capability Fund.

Information with regard to public access due to Covid precautions.

- Attendees will be requested to undertake an asymptomatic/ lateral flow test within 48 hours of the meeting
- All attendees are required to wear a face covering while moving around within the Guildhall.
- Attendees will need to book in to the venue (QR code).
- Attendees will be subject to a temperature check on arrival.

•	Spaces will be limited and priority will be given to committee members and any applicants and / or deputees so please note that the meeting can be viewed remotely via the livestream link.